10.

11.

12.

Agenda
Town Council Regular Meeting
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 at 7:00 PM
Via GoToMeeting Teleconference

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/814623213

You can also dial in using your phone +1 (646) 749-3112 Access Code: 814-623-213

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/814623213

Pledge
Visitors
Approval of Minutes — February 3, 2021

Appointments/Reappointments

John Clinton (D) Historic District Commission alternate seat for a term until
6/30/2021

John Madura (D) Water Pollution Control Commission for a term until 6/30/2023

Fire Department — Authorization to install an underground water storage tank at
Heser’s Pond

Authorizing Resolution — Kelseytown Road Award Contract with Dayton
Construction

Line Item Transfer Request - Communications
Finance Director’s Report

Chairman’s Report

Town Manager’s Report

Town Council Committee Liaison Reports

Adjourn






Mary Schettino

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com
Thursday, February 4, 2021 10:.01 PM
Mary Schettino

Online Form Submittal: Application Form for Boards & Commissions

Application Form for Boards & Commissions

Select the Board.
Commission, or
Committee applying for

Personal Information
First Name

Last Name

Addresst

Address?

City

State

Zip

Home Phone Number
Business Address
Business Phone Number
Occupation

Email Address
Residency information

Length ot Residency in
Clinton CT

Are vou a registered voter

Party Aftiliation

Education

Historic District Commission

John

~ Clinton

135 East Main Street
Apartment #2

Clinton

CT

06413

805.284.4720

N/A

N/A

Retired

jrelinton99@msn.com

3 years

Yes
Democratic party

BFA



Organization Membership Information

Are you currently serving
on other Boards,
Commissions, or
Committees?

If yes, which

Have you served on a
Board, Commission, or
Committee before?

It yes, which

Please list organization
memberships and
positions held

Please List Areas of
Special Interest

Please list any experience
you might have that
would be of relevant
interest in the decision
making progress.

No

Field not completed.

Yes

Old Town Merchants Business District in Santa Barbara
California

Board Member of the Park & Rec Softball in Clinton 1976-
1979, Echelon Bike Club of Santa Barbara 1999-Present,
Served as President 2013-2015, SB Bike Club, Member 1999-
Present, Secretary 2015-2016, SB Athletic Assoc. 1985-2016,

History of the United States, Studio Art
Life Long Interest in History. Annul visits to numerous

Revolutionary and Civil War sites, homes, and Presidential
Libraries and Homes

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION
Town Of Clinton

RESOLVED, that Karl Kilduff, Town Manager, is authorized and directed to execute and deliver
any documents on behalf of the Town of Clinton for the replacement of the Kelseytown Road
Bridge over the Menunketesuck River Bridge, Bridge No. 04119 and to do and perform all acts
and things which he deems to be necessary or appropriate to carry out the terms of such
documents.



TOWN OF CLINTON
TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUEST FORM

DATE OF REQUEST: 1/29/21
DEPARTMENT OF REQUEST: Communications
FISCAL YEAR OF REQUEST: FY21

Radio Communications consulting services

REASON FOR REQUEST: requested to determine alternatives for
current radio/dispatch system that support
services/parts are no longer be available.

INCREASE ACCOUNT(S) DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

014221-53200 Professional Services 22,500

DECREASE ACCOUNT(S) DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

014221-54301 Service Contracts 22,500

1) Department Head Signature*: _, """ <. [ Ve e Date: 67/ L7 /J’q

Comments: .[—)o/g/jf\)/ {{/

/1,/,[5 A‘:m él/A'H«/{,g 4 Mabrlole [labrects

*when completed forward to Director of Finance for review

2) Director of Finance:
% \
3) Town Manager:

4) Town Council:

5) Finance Dept:

Funds are available: Yes X/, No

7
Date Approved: 9—{9‘{51[ Denied:

Date Approved: Denied:

Date Approved: Denied:

Date Transfer made:

TRANSFER OF FUNDS 2 20 19 |



Director of Finance Monthly Report to Town Council-Meeting 2/17/2021

FY21 Financial Overview 7 months ending January 31, 2021

Total Revenue Overview: Total revenues for the 7 months ending Januafy 2021, were $51.9 million,
compared to $50.5 million in the prior year. The January 2021 revenues were $15 million including $13.5
million of tax revenues, and $1.4 of State grant revenues.

Current Tax Levy year to date collections as of January 31, 2021 were $286K less than the prior year, and
94.6% of budget, compared to 95.1% of budget in the prior year.

To note, per the Tax Collector an additional $1,129,226 of on time, Current Tax Levy payments were
collected February 1°, the last day to pay the FY21 taxes, (i.e., and not included in this January report) via
online and in house payments. This revenue will be recorded and reflected in February reports.

Other Tax Revenues: In total, Prior Years Tax Levy, Supplemental Motor Vehicle and Tax Interest/Liens and
Fees, were $510K for the 7 months ended January 2021, compared to $524K for the same period of FY20
and have exceeded FY21 budgeted revenues of $370K, by $140K.

Other Town service revenues: In total Transfer Station, Town Clerk, Land Use, Police and Building revenues
were $737K in total for the 7 months ended January 2021, a $320K increase over the same period of the
pnor year. Compared to budget, Town Service revenues for the 7 months ending January 2021 exceed the
full year FY21 budgeted revenue of $544K, by $193K.

This favorable budget variance of $193K as mentioned in previous reports, continues to be from higher than
budgeted Police Contracted Services of $110K ($146K actual vs. $36K budgeted), Town Clerk services $63K
($325K actual vs.5262K budgeted), Building Fees $20K ($195K actual vs. $175K budgeted) and Land Use Fees
$7K ($25K actual and $18K budgeted). Transfer Station fees through January of $45K are 86% of budget.

Other: Investment income of $3.5K was recorded in January, $27K year to date, and is forecast to fall short
of the full year budget by approximately $9K for the fiscal year. No additional Town property or WSAM
rental revenue is anticipated for the remainder of the fiscal year, this is forecast to be a $15K budget
shortfall for FY21.

Federal and State Grant Revenue: The second Education Cost share grant payment of $1.298 million was
received in January as budgeted. In addition, the Town Aid road grant of $133K was also received as
budgeted.

Total Expenses Overview: January 2021 YTD expenses of $33.4 million were only $54K higher than the prior
year, and 60% of the full year FY21 budget.

January’s expenditures, were $6.0 million and included $2.6 mill of debt principal and interest payments and
$2.4 million of BOE transfers. The remaining $1 million includes normal recurring payroll and benefit
charges, routine maintenance and other contractual obligations.



Other:

Investment Balances and Interest Income: The Town’s total cash balance increased by $6.4 million from the
prior month to $29.8 million. The net increase was due to the tax collections in January offset by the debt
and $3.150 Note payments made in January as mentioned above. Investment income for January was
$3,505 and $27,640 for the 7 months ending January 31,2021.

Contingency: No change from what was previously reported last month, remains at $250,000.

Fund Balance: No change from what was reported last month and remains at 19.8% of FY21 budgeted
expenditures.

Finance Department Project Overview:

1) The department is completing the remaining compliance requirements for financial reporting and
payroll related areas typically due this time of year.

2) Continues to provide support for FY22 budget preparétion.

3) Working on implementing management recommendations identified by auditors.

2|Page
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Town of Clinton
Monthly Investment Balances
and Interest Income

FY20/21
FY21 Investment Balances
Citizens Total General Fund
Date BOA Investment STIF Liberty MM Unilever SEP Investments
07/31/20 25,934,497 3,223,141 1,652,466 88,800 30,898,903
08/31/20 27,739,081 3,223,449 1,652,670 88,800 32,704,000
09/30/20 24,542,933 3,223,663 1,652,880 88,801 29,508,278
10/31/20 22,796,561 3,223,841 1,653,091 88,802 27,762,295
11/30/20 19,999,755 3,224,015 1,653,288 88,803 24,965,860
12/31/20 18,502,521 3,224,216 1,653,505 88,803 23,469,046
01/31721 24,905,403 3,224,629 1,653,716 88,804 29,872,552
02/29/21 -
03/31/21 -
04/30/21 .
05/31/21 -
06/30/21 -
FY21 Interest Income
Citizens Total General Fund
Date BOA Investment STIF Liberty MM Unilever SEP Iinterest Income
07/31/20 3,209.62 557.09 224.09 0.75 3,991.55
08/31/20 4,583.86 308.04 203.74 0.75 5,096.39
09/30/20 3,852.38 214 .54 210.56 0.73 4,278.21
10/31/20 3,627.91 177.53 210.59 0.75 4,016.78
11/30/20 3,193.73 173.98 197.02 0.73 3,565.46
12/31/20 2,765.85 201.73 217.43 0.75 3,185.76
01/31/21 2,882.35 412.04 210.67 0.75 3,505.81
02/29/21 -
03/31/21 -
04/30/21 -
05/31/21 -
06/30/21 -
Total 2411570  2,044.95 1,474.10 5.21 27,639.96
Annual Yield Rate:
Jul 0.20% 0.15% 0.15% 0.01%
Aug 0.18% 0.10% 0.15% 0.01%
Sept-Dec 0.18% 0.06% 0.15% 0.01%
Jan 0.18% 0.15% 0.15% 0.01%
*Yield based on
int. rates

01 2021 Investment Report FY21Mo Invest Bal&inc



Town of Clinton

Pro Forma Fund Balance Reserves And Contingency Analysis

As of 1/31/21 Based on Final 6/30/20 Financials
For discussion purposes ONLY Update on Reserves & Contingency

Fund Balance: 6/30/2020 :

Nonspendable (Prepaid Medical/Dental as of 6/30/20) 120,789
Committed : BOE non-lapsing account 667,209
Landfill Closure 350,000 1,017,209

Assigned with passing of FY21 Budget:

Applied Fund Balance to Capital Projects for FY21 825,000

Appropriated Surplus-for FY21 250,000 1,075,000
Unassigned Fund Balance 11,142,223
Total Fund Balance 6/30/2020 13,355,221
Calculation of Fund Balance as a % of FY21 Budgeted Expenditures
FY21 Budgeted Expenditures $ 56,280,976
Unassigned Fund Balance 11,142,223

Current Fund Balance as % of FY21 Budgeted Expenditures

19.8%

Calculation of Fund Balance in excess of Rating Agency suggested minimum %: 8,442,146
suggested minimum Fund Balance % 15%
 Available funds beyond 15% limit: 2,700,077
Contingeney:

FY 20 Budgeted Contingency Balance: July 1, 2020 250,000

Current Available Contingency Balance 1/31/2021

250,000

Reserves and Contingency 1 31 2021



TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

TO: Honorable Town Council Members
FROM: Karl F. Kilduff, Town Manager

DATE: February 17,2021

Please find my report concerning various items of interest to the Town Council and community.

1. Council Business:
a) FY21-22 Budget: As | noted previously via email, the Governor’s budget (released on February
10, 2021) provides for level funding in State grants-in-aid which, most significantly, levels out
the Education Cost Sharing grant. This adjustment in the budget is a reversal of regular
reductions in ECS awarded to the Town and helps provide a further reduction in the mill rate.
Without the additional State aid, the property tax is required to cover revenue shortfalls.

One point of concern within the good news on State grants-in-aid however. The State budget is
reliant on federal pandemic support. Further, most of the municipal grant programs are funded
by bonding. When the federal funds are gone, there will be renewed pressure on the state
budget. As State bonding has been a point of concern in the past, delays in approving bonding
packages in turn hurt towns as we wait for LOCIP and Town Aid Road to be approved by the
Bond Commission.

CCM staff also reported on pending legislation in Washington which would allow for pandemic
relief funding that was designated for counties to flow to Connecticut municipalities (passing
through the State government). Pandemic relief funds were originally established to support all

levels of government. Connecticut did not receive funding which would have been available to
counties.

2. CCM:
CCM held is Legislative Committee meeting on February 11, 2021. The featured speaker was Keith
Phaneuf, budget reporter for the CT mirror. He gave his impressions and insights into the
Governor’s budget. Discussion continued arcund the assumptions built into the budget, used of
federal pandemic relief (for education) and other proposed revenues including sports betting and
legalization of cannabis.

3. River COG:
The Council of Governments will meet on February 24, 2021. | have attached to this report a letter
that was sent from the COG seeking a county-equivalency designation for Connecticut councils of
government since the state does not have county-level government. The designation would open
new sources of federal funding to Connecticut which are solely designated for counties.

11Paze



Estuary Transit Board:
The Transit District Board will meet again on February 19, 2021.

Miscellaneous:

Kelseytown Road Bridge — As reported previously, this project was put out for bid and, in
concert with the DOT, the contract was awarded to Dayton Construction. We are moving
forward with the process to sign a contract with Dayton to allow the work to move forward.

C-PACE Program Amendment — Clinton joined the C-PACE (Commercial Property Assessed Clean
Energy) Program offered by the Connecticut Green Bank a number of years ago. The program
positions the Town tax collection process to also be the debt collection process for Green Bank
joans that are given to businesses that install clean energy. The Green Bank is now looking to
take on the servicing of these loans and will release participating towns of the obligation to
collect their debt. The rest of the program remains intact, only the collection of debt is
changing. A release document needs to be signed with the Green Bank to remove the Town
from the process. Clinton has 4 businesses that took advantage of the program and they are
current on their C-PACE loans.

Library — For the Council’s awareness, the Library will re-open to the public on February 16 with
some limitations. The approach to operations will be similar to this summer before rising COVID
rates triggered a closure of the building with “drive-up” service.

2|Page



Lower Connecticut River Valley Council of Governments
':' % 145 Dennison Road Essex, CT 06426 | +1 860 581 8554 | www.rivercog.org

February 5, 2021

Dr. Ron Jarmin, Acting Director
U.S. Census Bureau

4600 Silver Hill Road
Washington, DC 20233

RE: Federal Register Docket Number 201105-0290 Change to County Equivalents in the State of Connecticut

Dear Acting Director Jarmin:

The Lower Connecticut River Valley Council of Governments (RiverCOG) strongly supports the Census
Bureau’s proposal to consider Connecticut’s nine regional planning regions as county equivalents for
statistical purposes. RiverCOG’s seventeen municipal chief elected officials (CEOs) voted unanimously to

support this proposal at its January 24, 2018 board of directors meeting. We are grateful to the Census
Bureau for consideration of this proposal.

If this proposal is implemented, Connecticut will have access to a wealth of Census Bureau data sets by
planning region, with which COGs, municipalities and state agencies will be able to effectively use in
planning and provision of regional services. Today in Connecticut most county data sets are not used
because there are no state, regional, or local government services organized around historic counties.
The proposal to recognize the planning regions as county equivalents will transform the data landscape in
Connecticut. An example of a dataset that the COGs will put to good use is County Business Patterns.
The COGs will use CBP in their economic development planning districts because for the first time the
data will be tabulated along relevant geographies.

As you may know, the state of Connecticut abolished county government in 1959. In the 1960s the state
established planning regions to serve the municipalities of the state. Today the entire state is divided up
into nine planning regions. Each planning region is served by a Regional Council of Governments (COG)
that was created by the municipalities within the planning region. All of the state’s 169 municipalities are
members of a COG. The COGs are governed by the CEOs of their member municipalities, with each
municipal CEO serving on the COG board of directors.

RiverCOG is excited about other benefits of federal county equivalency. The Connecticut General Statutes
already authorize COGs to receive grants that would otherwise go to county governments. Other existing
state statutes enable COGs to provide a host of services for their planning regions, all of which are
commonly provided by county governments elsewhere in the country. Over the last decade the state of
Connecticut has encouraged the expansion of regional government services through the COGs for their
planning regions. Federal recognition of county equivalency will support this effort and allow

municipalities to work through their COGs on more federal programs and grants.
RiverCOG

Chester | Clinton | Cromwell | Deep River | Durham | East Haddam | East Hampton | Essex | Haddam | Killingworth | Lyme | Middlefield | Middletown | Old Lyme | Old Saybrook | Portland | Westbrook



In conclusion, RiverCOG strongly supports the recognition of Connecticut’s planning regions as county
equivalents for Census Bureau statistical purposes. This proposal will provide census data starting in 2023
that will be much more useful for Connecticut and will facilitate better planning and public policy. Finally,
Census Bureau recognition of planning regions will eventually lead to greater municipal cooperation in
the joint participation of municipalities in federal programs through their COGs. '

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding RiverCOG’s support for this
proposal.

Sincerely,

Samuel S. Gold, ACIP
Executive Director

RiverCOG
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